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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No. 330 s. 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Field Staff
All Others Concerned
From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: 09 September 2022
Subject: PARTICIPANTS TO THE CONDUCT OF LEADERSHIP THROUGH

MENTORING AND COACHING IN THE WORKPLACE FOR SCHOOL

HEAD (ONLINE)

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 958, s. 2022 re: CONDUCT OF
LEADERSHIP THROUGH MENTORING AND COACHING IN THE WORKPLACE
FOR SCHOOL HEAD (online), the following personnel are enjoined to attend

via Zoom Platform on the given dates:

Name School
Batch 1: September 5-7, 2022
1. Virginia Dela Rosa DCNHS
2. Marvin De Vera Carael NHS
3. Melynda Escosio Carael NHS
Batch 2: September 7-9, 2022
1. Gary Desoloc Lucao ES
2. Willy Guieb WCES II
3. Alvin Bautista LGES
4, Maria Rita Teresa Rifoza WCES |
5. Rochelle Aquino Tambac ES
Batch 3: September 12-14, 2022
1. Jennifer Festejo Tebeng ES
2. Marisel Gatchalian PLES
3. Edwina Carrera Mangin-Tebeng ES
4. Milagros Embuido Salapingao ES
5. Shezydee Agas Bliss ES
6. Cristina Aquino Carael NHS
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